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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 8:34 AM

To: ‘Roman’

Subject: RE: Address Change for P08000016932 (TUCKER DAVIS BUILDING CORPORATION)

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Roman [mailto:roman@activatemylicense.com]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 10:32 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: m.mackler@tuckerdavis.com

Subject: Address Change for PO8000016932 (TUCKER DAVIS BUILDING CORPORATION)

e

To whom it may concern,

The physical and mailing address for the TUCKER DAVIS BUILDING CORPORATION
(PO8000016932) has changed to the following.

8515 BROKEN WILLOW CT
TAMPA, FL 33647

Please update your records to reflect the new address.

Thank you for your prompt attention regarding this matter.

Roman Albano

Contractors Reporting Service, Inc
13795 N Nebraska Ave

Tampa, FL 33613
www.activatemylicense.com
Office 813-932-5244

Fax 813-425-6986

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by email and delete the message and any file attachments from your computer.
Thank you.
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